

CONDITIONS OF USE FOR THIS PDF

The images contained within this PDF may be used for private study, scholarship, and research only. They may not be published in print, posted on the internet, or exhibited. They may not be donated, sold, or otherwise transferred to another individual or repository without the written permission of The Museum of Modern Art Archives.

When publication is intended, publication-quality images must be obtained from SCALA Group, the Museum's agent for licensing and distribution of images to outside publishers and researchers.

If you wish to quote any of this material in a publication, an application for permission to publish must be submitted to the MoMA Archives. This stipulation also applies to dissertations and theses. All references to materials should cite the archival collection and folder, and acknowledge "The Museum of Modern Art Archives, New York."

Whether publishing an image or quoting text, you are responsible for obtaining any consents or permissions which may be necessary in connection with any use of the archival materials, including, without limitation, any necessary authorizations from the copyright holder thereof or from any individual depicted therein.

In requesting and accepting this reproduction, you are agreeing to indemnify and hold harmless The Museum of Modern Art, its agents and employees against all claims, demands, costs and expenses incurred by copyright infringement or any other legal or regulatory cause of action arising from the use of this material.

NOTICE: WARNING CONCERNING COPYRIGHT RESTRICTIONS

The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Under certain conditions specified in the law, libraries and archives are authorized to furnish a photocopy or other reproduction. One of these specified conditions is that the photocopy or reproduction is not to be "used for any purpose other than private study, scholarship, or research." If a user makes a request for, or later uses, a photocopy or reproduction for purposes in excess of "fair use," that user may be liable for copyright infringement.

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date March 24, 1943

To: Mr. Bateson

Re: _____

From: Mr. Barr

Dear Gregory:

The intelligent Princeton undergraduate whom I spoke to you about as a possible candidate is

George H. Hutzler
11 Campbell Hall
Princeton, N.J.

He says that he is enlisted in the Naval Reserve and will go to training school in the summer, but does not expect to be called until after graduation in June. He is working on a thesis on American humor, to some extent from the Freudian point of view, and so far has concluded that the American cartoon has passed through three periods: in the '70s and '80s it was best in the political field; during the early 20th century it was best in social issues; and more recently, he feels the best work has been done in such magazines as the New Yorker.

AHB:ljs

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART FILM LIBRARY

M E M O

From G. Bateson

To Mr. Barr

Date

Thank you for letting me see these. Especially I had not realized that the notion that all art is ideologically relevant had caught on so fast in Germany in '33. Mein Kampf of course says all this very clearly, but even so -

And the major premise, is I suppose correct. But just we dont like the ideology.

Enclosed - a draft of a very general memo which C.I.R. is sending in to give the Army ammunition in fighting for the sort of Regional Training that it wants.

G. Bateson

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date: ~~February 25, 1948~~

To: Mr. Bateson

Re: ~~attached~~

From: Mr. Barr

Dear Bateson: Here are manuscripts of three articles of a series which was to be called "Hitler and the Nine Muses". The fourth, the only one to be published, came out in the "Hound and Horn," 7:278-83, January 1934, under the title "Nationalism in German Films." Please be sure to return these as they are the only clean copies I have.

Siegfried Kracauer

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date: March 20, 1948

To: Film Library

Re: Film Library catalog

From: Alfred Barr

Will you please send the Film Library bulletin and film schedule to:

Mrs. de Menocal
181 Beacon Street
Boston, Mass.

Thank you.

Siegfried Krauss

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date April 14th, 1943

To: Mrs. Switzer

Re: Latin American comp. copies

From: Front Desk

P.F.C. Edwin Hewitt, a lender to the Latin American show, asked for a complimentary bound copy of the Latin American catalogue last Saturday, which I gave to him. Will you please see that this is replaced for us so that our stock will be in order? Thank you.

L.W.C.

Siegfried Krauss

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART FILM LIBRARY

M E M O

From S. Kracauer

To Mr. Alfred H. Barr

Date Jan. 27, 1943

Dear Mr. Barr:

Many thanks for your kind advice and the permission to mention your name. I shall not fail to inform my friend about it.

I should be only too glad to have the opportunity of a talk with you. Please, let me know whenever you can spare a moment.

Yours sincerely

Siegfried Kracauer

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART FILM LIBRARY

FROM DR. S. KRACAUER

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date January 25, 1943

To: Dr. Kracauer

Re: _____

From: Mr. Barr

Dear Dr. Kracauer:

Dear Mr. Barr:

I think that the best person to ask about the possibility of selling your friend's Hawaiian and Moari objects would be James Johnson Sweeney.

Please mention my name when you telephone him, and I am sure he will give you considered advice.

I was under the impression that we had met and talked together several times, though it is possible we have never been formally introduced - but, indeed, this is really not necessary, since we are after all colleagues. I hope to have a chat with you shortly.

Yours sincerely,

Stefried Kracauer

AHB:ljs

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART FILM LIBRARY

M E M O

From Dr. S. Kracauer

To Mr. Alfred Barr

Date Jan. 12, 1943

Dear Mr. Barr:

Would it be possible that I talk with you in the interest of a friend who has brought back some valuable objects of art from the Southern Seas -- among them a Hawaiian feather cape, a mask of tortoise-shell and several Maori things? Last summer these objects were exhibited in the Brooklyn Museum, and now he wants to sell them. I should be so glad if you were, perhaps, in a position to give me an advice as to the possibilities he may have in this field. As I have desired for some time to meet you, I should greatly appreciate this opportunity. Many Thanks in advance,

Yours sincerely

Siegfried Kracauer

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date: ~~February 2, 1943~~

To: MARGARET MILLER
From: FRED BARR

Re: ~~URGENT URGENT URGENT~~

MADAME MARTINS PHONED TO SAY SHE NEEDED A WRITER, PREFERABLY A POET, TO FURBISH THE ENGLISH OF A TRANSLATION OF A BRAZILIAN FOLK POETRY WHICH SHE WANTS TO USE IN THE CATALOG OF HER EXHIBITION, WHICH GOES TO PRESS SHORTLY. SHE WILL COME TOMORROW * THURSDAY * AT THREE AND WILL ASK FOR YOU. SHE IS A TORNADO BUT DO NOT BE DISMAYED. I WILL INTRODUCE YOU IF I AM HERE. GET IN TOUCH WITH ME BEFORE IF YOU CAN.

ALFRED

Will you please let me know when this will be done so that I can report to Mr. Barr.

Date: January 22, 1943

Re: Department of

offices.

MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date July 19, 1943

To: Mr. Warren

Re: _____

From: Mr. Soby cc: Mr. Barr

Mr. Barr has asked me to check with you on the following work in the garden which was to have been done early this summer:

1. a capital for the white sculpture which stands near the red fence (something seems to be being done about this now)
2. the section of fence to go up in the garden (Mr. Barr says you know where)
3. Waxing the garden sculpture on the list which you have. Couldn't we set up a waxing job schedule and have it done automatically at intervals.

Will you please let me know when this will be done so that I can report to Mr. Barr.

Date January 14, 1941

Re: International Art

Office.

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date January 22, 1943

To: Mr. Barr

Re: Rearrangement of

From: Mr. Warren

offices.

This is in accordance with conversation of last Thursday. As I told you
The rearranging of the several offices as discussed with Miss Carson

will take place Sunday, January 24th, beginning at 3 P. M.

3. Publicity. Now, when it is difficult to exchange exhibitions, publications, etc., between us and the other institutions in Latin-America, I believe it is necessary to secure good publicity for the Museum, at least in the most important Latin-American cities. This publicity has to be continuous.

4. Publications. In the last months the Museum was asked to act as sponsor for two important books on Latin-American art to be published, with English and Spanish texts, either in this country or in Latin-America: a monograph on Figari and a book on Colombian Art (pre-columbian, colonial, modern). Mr. Rockefeller has already promised to purchase a number of copies of the Colombian book to the amount of \$5,000. It should be a good idea for the Museum to carry on this type of work.

5. I also believe that the Museum has to continue receiving the important Latin-American visitors in the U. S. A sort of "social program" may be planned to keep up our contact with them after they have left this country.

→ I think a title similar to Secretary for Latin-American Affairs would be appropriate for the work I am doing.

I hope the suggestions are clear

Lewis

Liquero

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date April 12, 1943

To: Mr. Barr

Re: _____

From: Mr. Zulueta

This is to supplement our conversation of last Thursday. As I told you at that time, I have several suggestions for the Museum's work in connection with Latin-America which I think may be useful. They are as follows:

1. Latin-American Artists File. I believe it is of primary importance to make a good Latin-American Artists File with information on each artist and, if possible, photographs of his work. There are good sources of information with which to work on the files of Argentina, Chile, Colombia, Cuba, and Mexico.
2. General Latin-American File. Such a file should be made and kept up to date as a complement to the Latin-American Artists File, to include important people, institutions, press and publications, and people and institutions connected with the Museum of Modern Art, etc. We also have to complete a good mailing list for Latin-America.
3. Publicity. Now, when it is difficult to exchange exhibitions, publications, etc., between us and the other institutions in Latin-America, I believe it is necessary to secure good publicity for the Museum, at least in the most important Latin-American cities. This publicity has to be continuous.
4. Publications. In the last months the Museum was asked to act as sponsor for two important books on Latin-American art to be published, with English and Spanish texts, either in this country or in Latin-America: a monograph on Figari and a book on Colombian Art (pre-columbian, colonial, modern). Mr. Rockefeller has already promised to purchase a number of copies of the Colombian book to the amount of \$5,000. It should be a good idea for the Museum to carry on this type of work.
5. I also believe that the Museum has to continue receiving the important Latin-American visitors in the U. S. A sort of "social program" may be planned to keep up our contact with them after they have left this country.

→ I think a title similar to Secretary for Latin-American Affairs would be appropriate for the work I am doing.

I hope the suggestions are clear

Luis

Liquero

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date June 7, 1943
Date June 24, 1943

To: Mr. de Zulueta
From: Mr. Barr

Re: Norte - Ars

Dear Luis:

Here are some copies of Norte. Each will have some Latin American material which you can pull to pieces to file. The library has a complete file of the magazine itself. When you are through, please send to Mrs. Newhall interested in bringing to this country an exhibition of modern for photography. He wants to assemble about 60 paintings, of all from Knaflack to the youngest painters. He suggested that maybe the Museum would be interested in showing this exhibition here. AHB:~ is circulating it through the country. He thinks that because of his diplomatic official position he may be able to obtain in Washington the favor for this project.

Of course, I told Mr. Brull that I would inform you. He insisted that this is just an idea. Mr. Brull is rather easy to deal with, and I think that it will be possible to select with him the paintings and to make the general plan for the exhibition if you are interested in this project. Please let me know any suggestions you have about it. We do not have to give him an official answer as it was a very unofficial and friendly suggestion.

L.

LZ:BK

*Brull a friend of Rauschenberg
and gave museum his " " !
- better hold off.*

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date June 7, 1943

To: Mr. Alfred Barr

Re: _____

From: Mr. Luis Zulueta

Last week I had a talk with Mariano Brull, the well-known Cuban poet and diplomat, who, as you may know, is now Minister-Counselor at the Cuban Embassy in Washington. He told me that he is very interested in bringing to this country an exhibition of modern Cuban painting. He wants to assemble about 60 paintings, or so, from Romañach to the youngest painters. He suggested that maybe the Museum would be interested in showing this exhibition here or in circulating it through the country. He thinks that because of his diplomatic official position he may be able to obtain in Washington the money for this project.

Of course, I told Mr. Brull that I would inform you. He insisted that this is just an idea. Mr. Brull is rather easy to deal with, and I think that it will be possible to select with him the paintings and to make the general plan for the exhibition if you are interested in this project. Please let me know any suggestions you have about it. We do not have to give him an official answer as it was a very unofficial and friendly suggestion.

L.

LZ:EK

*Brull a friend of Romaine
and gave museum his
- better hold off. " !*

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date: ~~April 22, 1948~~

To: Mr. de Zulueta

Re: ~~Siqueiros~~

From: Mr. Barr

Dear Luis: The Exhibitions Committee has approved an exhibition of the work of Siqueiros and we are anxious to find out in what collections his paintings are, both in the United States and in Mexico. Won't you please go through the books, catalogs and announcements in the Library and see how many of Siqueiros' paintings you can locate? Monroe Wheeler should have the list when it is completed, with a copy for our office.

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date: April 12, 1943

To: Mr. de Zulueta

Re: Abril

From: Mr. Barr

Dear Luis: I have looked through the photographs of Mr. Abril's work. They don't seem to me to show any great originality but some of his work is very sound and good, notably the two that I have marked.

I don't much like the highly rhetorical things under Soviet influence at the end of the book.

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Date: April 5, 1948

To: de Zulueta

Re: _____

From: Leslie Switzer

Luisito: The Museum has received from J.E. Payró, Albina 1188. 70 E., Buenos Aires, Argentina, three books by him on Maillol, Tintoretto, and Modern Painting. Would you be good enough to write him in Spanish saying that we are most grateful to have these for our Library, and that you are writing for Mr. Barr? Muchas gracias.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

1943 - Budget
matters
+ letter from
Barn to Abbott

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text on aged paper, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series/Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

June 2 1943

Dear Dick

After you called Mr Clark yesterday to shake it up with Jim about our budget proposals. Jim reports that Mr Clark was very angry with me for having raised some of these proposals again but did not wish to shake with me. He seemed to feel that we were asking ^{or had asked} ~~asking~~ favors for our secretaries out of Dr. Sontag Miller and his office.

When Jim and I made out our salary schedule for central offices we simply put down our honest figures as to what would be fair increases, part-regularly under present inflexible conditions. You had not told us that you had in mind any general "cost of living" rise in the lower brackets. When you explained this to me I did not

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

(2)
 review these proposals.

In retrospect I shall do out all why these lower budget proposals seemed unreasonably considering our state of ignorance. When I first wrote to Switzer I would have paid her 500. Instead I saved the museum several thousand dollars by paying her 30, later raised to 35. I had suggested 40 for next year.

No less Jim's suggestion of 32.50 for Miss Cullen seems to be arbitrary. Are these salaries out of line with the salaries of your secretary?

The other minor curatorial offices salaries were each carefully considered I would go over them again.

Our greatest error seems to have been proposing a secretary for Dorothy Miller's office. She needs one as well as planned ad nauseam (and how!) because without one she and Va (took cannot do their work properly. They

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

cannot answer innumerable phone calls
 (4 in 12 minutes, the only time I counted)
 carry on letter writing, see artists
 do curatorial work (framing and repair
 care of objects, rehanging, labeling
 collecting information) doing some
 acquisition shows, doing exhibitions
 and catalogs etc etc. His time
 that D. has had a secretary one
 day a week and some weeks she
 has had some of Sunday's time and
 monthly an expensive volunteer. These
 stopgaps have not been adequate.

Don't know if our expert in
 Currier can painting but she can't keep
 up her knowledge without more
 time to see shows, studios, dealers'
 stores, artworks in other cities. And
 she needs some time for research -
 months, actually, for this fall show
 of Rembrandt Currier P.S.

The most efficient and economical
 way to use her talent (and Van Hook's)

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series/Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

④

is to give her a modest amount
of secretarial help.

As for her salary: what for
the overall compensations etc. received
by the whole staff, she has had no
raise, I believe, since 1939 (you
I, think, said this was preferable -
you might check it) During this
time I believe almost everyone else
~~at her~~ around her salary level
has had a raise.

This year, what with the War
and everything no one in the middle
salaries you tell me is to get a
raise - with three exceptions. One
and I am so busy suggesting a 4th.

Does D. deserve a raise
aside from the above circumstances.
Jim and I who know the quality
of her work and her importance in
the field think she does. During
the past year she has done the

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series/Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

(5)

Flanagan show and catalog (sketch
the paper); the Chinese (Willie) show;
American 43 and catalog (sketch on
paper); installation and framing (in
which she saved us hundreds of
dollars by her ingenious economies)
of the Latin American show; the
South West show (installation and
installation). Of course she had
help with these jobs but hers
was the principal responsibility and
work.

D. is efficient, conscientious and
economical. She works to the point
of exhaustion. She can hang a
painter's show better than anyone I
know. She has a nation wide
reputation among artists and museum
people for ability and knowledge.
and because of her knowledge of Amer-
ica her value increases steadily.
By our book keeping system
she brings in cash into the museum

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

- 6

and people pay to see the shows
 she directs or initiates. Her
 American shows are the most
 profitable and profitable of our
 larger traveling shows (ask Gladie)
 She helps supply members with
 catalogs others of which are sold
 to the public.

I understand the theory that
 a curatorial dept like painting
 does not bring in or income
 as the expanded photography
 or extension dept's. or extend
 to do. Therefore they are budgeted
 with with increases of tens of thousands
 of dollars. But a \$2500 increase
 in fig and sculpture is out of the
 question. Even for these other big
 expansions because I think they will
 make possible work we should be
 doing but I do not share your
 belief that they will pay for themselves
 in any case - now don't be annoyed -

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

⑦

the endowment fund with which you propose to finance these promotions was raised primarily on the Museum's past and future in the field of painting.

I gather from you that after much debate ~~with~~ Mr. Clark saw some point in adding a secretary to the painting department. Perhaps this was due in part to your eloquence at the meeting - for which I again thank you most sincerely (though I suppose the decision had been made several days before).

As to Dorothy's salary raise: in view of Mr. Clark's strong expression of disapproval to Jim (following his talk with you) I must ask you not to bring this matter before the Trustees as you suggested. Mr. Clark has been so magnificently generous in many ways that I don't

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

(8)
want to know him further. (you
see, Dick, although you encourage
me to fight for my opinion in
my early winter - running
as I do around the outside ~~fit~~
track.)

Thanks for your help, anyway

R.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

Dear Dick

After you called Mr. Clark
 he spoke at length with Jim
 about ~~our proposals~~ ~~to~~ our
 budget ~~suggestions~~ proposals.
~~Mr. Clark~~ Jim reports that
 Mr. Clark was angry with me
 for having raised the questions
 again but did not wish to
 speak with me. He seemed to feel
 that ~~I~~ we were asking special favors
 for ^{our secretaries} and for Dorothy
 Miller ^{and her} office since ~~then~~ (if I understand
 Jim ~~correctly~~) ~~he~~ ~~felt~~ ^{believed} that other
 departmentaries were not asking for
 increases in ~~personal~~ salaries. ~~I~~
~~that~~ ~~to~~ ~~know~~ ~~whether~~ ~~this~~ ~~is~~ ~~true~~ ~~or~~ ~~not~~
 When Jim and I made out our
 salaries schedule ^{for our secretaries} we put down our
 honest opinion as to what would be
 fair increases under present

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series/Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

~~Perhaps I ^{suggested} proposed too great a raise
 for Fredrick - but at the time I
 had thought of ~~making~~ ^{we might have put} him in for
 "Assistant in charge" of industrial
 design following Carson's resignation.~~

~~I quit photography.~~

~~Library: ^{We still} think ^{to get} Warhol is worth 60
^{and on pad} 50.~~

~~Doumts: Perhaps Jim meditation but~~

~~It seems to me Olson is excellent
 - and as head doumt should be
 paid 45.00~~

~~2 months. ^I suggested a 20.00 raise.~~

~~Registration: I worked ^{two weeks}
^{and know from first hand that} she is first rate.~~

~~with Miss Lytle, ^{small-} raise
 and although it was long overdue.
 I suppose 2.00 would have been more
 in line than 5.00. ^{Hea waka!}~~

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series/Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

Our
 Painting: My greatest error
 seems to have been proposing a
 secretary for Dorothy Miller's office.
 She needs one as ~~the~~ ^{she} ~~will~~ ^{will} explain
 ad nauseam because ^{without one} she and
 Van Hook cannot do their work
 decently. ~~type~~ ^{they cannot} know ~~innumerable~~
 phone calls (~~4~~ ⁴ in 12 minutes the only
 time I counted), carry on correspondence,
 do curatorial work (framing, ^{and repair} care of
 objects, frequent re-hanging ~~requiring~~
 and ~~re-labeling~~ ^{acquaintance} ~~with~~ ^{shows} ~~new~~
 artists, and
 doing exhibitions and catalogs,
 assembling information ^{on} ~~of~~ collections etc.
 It's true that ^{Dorothy} she has had a ^{good} ~~few~~ ^{few}
 day a week and some weeks she
 has had Switzer a couple days
 but this has been highly irregular.
 Dorothy's ~~apt~~ ^{apt} ~~to~~
 on ~~the~~ ^{the} American paintings

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

And she can't pick up her
 knowledge without more time
 to see shows, a dealer's studies,
 annuals in ~~many~~ ^{other} cities, ~~studies~~.
 If she ^{had} nothing else what to do
 before now and next fall ~~↓~~
 she'd ~~be able to do the American~~
~~be able to do the American~~
 Romantic show as it should
 be done. ~~She should~~

The most efficient and economical
 way to use her talent is to give
 her a modicum of secretarial help

As for her salary ~~of \$1000~~
~~a raise of \$1000~~ ~~or what for the~~
 pension and ~~the~~ cost of living
 adjustments etc which everybody
 got she has ^(I believe) had a raise
 since the summer of 1939. (I believe
 I think you said this was preposterous - you
 might check it). During this time
 I believe that ~~most~~ ^{everyone} ~~at~~ ^{as} her general
 see

FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

9. salary level has had a raise,
 sometimes two raises. ~~this year~~

Expres	Expenditures	Free subject
can of 2	Agassiz (2) 00	Roussier 00
at Marin 12/1/1913	Sawat	Chapell v Breakfast
Matta 0	Picasso - dem 0	Silberman 0 Bylaws 0
	Braque 00 00	Chirac v 0
Gauguin v	Gris v 0	Sali v 0
Matiss 0	Monclair v 0	Kiles (Rider or Turtleneck)
Kahlo 0	Braque v	Hilt v 0
	Picasso v 0	Blum 0
Van der Meer 0		Tchikitchin (+) 0
Roussier 0		
Kobler 0		

4/10
 Account
 activities - which are in the
 Account now and 3/1/13 on the account
 And ~~part of it~~ ~~the~~ ~~part~~ ~~of~~ ~~it~~ ~~is~~ ~~being~~ ~~sent~~ ~~each~~
 into the Museum. ~~the~~

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

She can't say a painting show better than anyone I know.

salary level has had a raise,
sometimes two raises. ~~This year~~
~~no one got a raise~~

~~case of middle class~~
This year ~~no one got a raise~~ ^{in the middle class} ~~is~~
to get a raise ~~except~~ ^(not counting Karfel) ~~with~~
three exceptions. ~~I~~ We have
~~suggested~~ ~~many~~ suggested a
~~fourth~~ ~~exception~~ ^{fourth} exception.

~~against~~ ~~her~~ ~~proposal~~
Does she deserve a raise? Jim
and I are in a better position to
judge the quality and quantity
of her work than anyone else. We
think she does. ① She is efficient, a
conscientious, ~~and economical~~ ^{and economical} ~~worker~~ ^{worker}. She
works to the point of exhaustion.
She has a nation wide reputation
among artists and museum people
for ability and knowledge. She
is the key person about which I
~~hope~~ ~~to~~ ~~build~~ ~~our~~ ~~American~~ ~~painting~~
activities - which should be ~~to~~ ~~develop~~.
become more and more in demand.
And ~~perhaps~~ ~~that~~ ~~I~~ ~~can~~ ~~do~~ ~~it~~ ~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~money~~ ~~she~~ ~~has~~ ~~at~~ ~~her~~ ~~disposal~~.
She ~~has~~ ~~been~~ ~~in~~ ~~charge~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~entire~~ ~~system~~
with the Museum. ~~She~~ ~~has~~ ~~been~~ ~~in~~ ~~charge~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~entire~~ ~~system~~

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

I understand ~~you~~ that you
~~and a block~~ feel that painting
 and sculpture ~~cannot~~ ^{bring in an income}
~~like photography~~ has not ~~for~~
~~the~~ ~~idea~~ - ~~handling~~ or exhibitions,
 photographs, films ~~too~~ therefore
 you ~~propose~~ to ~~propose~~ \$30,000 ~~for~~
 photographs, \$80,000 (was it?) ~~for~~

Extension. But ~~3~~ an increasing debt
 2500 ~~for~~ ^{the} painting and sculpture ^{is}

~~a request for~~ ~~strict~~ ~~privileges~~
~~is not~~ ~~addressed~~. ^{Has it ever occurred}
~~to you~~ ^{that the encouragement} ^{with which you}
^{people} ^{with} ^{people} ^{people} ^{people} But

people ~~to~~ ^{to see the} shows Dorothy
 may ^{to see the} shows Dorothy
 organization or initials. ~~of the Museum's~~
 Her answer shows ^{as the} ^{most} ^{the} ^{larger}
 practicality of ~~and~~ ~~proprietably~~ ^{of} ^{(ask} ^{series)} ^{being}
 shows ^{travelling} shows. ^{She} ^{holds}
 supply members ^{with} ^{catalogs} ^{money}
~~She~~ ~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~painting~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~
~~She~~ ~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~painting~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~

of these
 which are
 sold to the public.

promotion was raised primarily
 on the Museum's ~~second~~ ~~and~~ ~~past~~ ~~and~~ ~~future~~ in the
 field of painting.

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

To Co

~~This letter is too long.~~

I got the from Jim that after
 much discussion Mr. Clark ~~that~~
 saw some points to ~~address~~ giving
 Dr. Nathan a secretary. Perhaps this
 was due to your eloquence at the
 meeting - for which my most
 sincere thanks. (I was naive
 enough to think the committee had
~~might not have~~ turned down the
 suggestion ~~as you~~ but you
 disillusioned me.) ~~to you~~

I should have known that such ^{or other} ~~decisions~~ ^{in view of Mr. Clark's}
~~decisions~~ ^{strong opinion of disapproval}
 as for a salary ~~issue it is a~~ ^{leader}

~~The circumstances~~ ~~as I must~~
 ask you not to bring this matter
 before the Trustees as you suggested.
~~The debate might prove as security~~
 Mr. Clark has been so magnanimous
 generous that I don't want to
 box him further. (you ^{following his}
 see for very easily ^{convenience}
 beaten - runners, as I do, ^{with you}
 around the outside track.)

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

Confidential
THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART ①

Date May 12 '43

To: Abbott
 From: Museum Board and Soloy

Re: Budget 43-44
salaries - suggestions

	<u>present</u>	<u>proposed</u>
<u>Office of Curator and asst. director</u>		
Sontag	35	40
Catlin	27.50	32.50

Note: The work of both Secretaries has been very satisfactory.

Painting & sculpture

D. Miller	(year) 4447.20	year (5197.20)
Van Hook	43	50
secretary	3 (one day attending new bio structures)	30

Note: If Miss Miller is to do exhibitions, continue her curatorial work on collection, maintain office routine and keep up her knowledge and contacts in the field of American ptg. she badly needs a full time competent secretary.

Architecture and Industrial Design

Carson	50	(leaving)
Trudick	32	37.50

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series.Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

②

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

Photography (see also special ~~budget~~ **Date**)

To: N. Newhall	35	Re: _____	50
From: Mazon	29	_____	?

Library (see also special budget)

Karpel	43	60
--------	----	----

Documents

Olson	40	45
Donahue	36	leaving
? Garson	—	36

Latin American

Zulvete	35	37.50
---------	----	-------

Registers

Dudley	(year) 3979.40	?
Lytle	43	48
Allen	32	35

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY	Collection:	Series/Folder:
	AHB	I.A.99

Present - 5/1/43

Director's office -

	Salaries	Expenses -
A.H. Row Jr.	$\left\{ \begin{array}{l} 192 \\ 19,638.24 \end{array} \right.$	Executive exp - 2000 -
James T. Kelly	$\left\{ \begin{array}{l} 190 \\ 7,500 - \end{array} \right.$	Indicentals - approx 2000 out of total of exp.
L. Switzer (35)	1820 -	
Dr. Callin (27.00)	1430 -	
	<u>21,772</u>	

Painting & Sculpture

Sarah M. Miller	$\left\{ \begin{array}{l} 192 \\ 4,237.20 \end{array} \right.$	Dept exp. 1000 -
E. van Hook (43)	2236 -	Calligrapher 250 -
	<u>6683.20</u>	
	30	

Arch & Ind'l Design:

Alfred Carson (50)	2600 -	Dept - Arch 500 -
A. Medley (32)	$\frac{1664 -}{3264 -}$	" - Indl 500 -

Photography

M. Newhall (35)	1820 -	Dept. 800 -
S. Moys. (29)	$\frac{1508 -}{3328}$	